From: Patricia Chapman

To: Emmons. Karen
Subject: Re: 9 George Street Photos
Date: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 8:41:15 AM

I hope to stop by this morning to pick up the photos.

| give Karen Emmons, on behalf of Historic Charleston Foundation, permission to
incorporate photos from my personal collection into the collection of the Historic
Charleston Foundation archives, make them accessible to researchers, and add them
to HCF’s online catalog. | do permit HCF to reproduce any of the photos should the
need arise, e.g., publication, social media, etc.

Should be there soon.
Patricia Chapman

ps. Great Save the lighthouse run. I came in 2nd for 65-69 and my sister (76) came in first for
over 70!

On Friday, February 1, 2019 04:20:03 PM EST, Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
wrote:

Hi Patty,

Thank you again for bringing your family photographs of 9 George Street and allowing me
to scan them. I've left the photos downstairs for you to pick up whenever it's convenient for
you. HCF is open from 8:30-5:00 Monday-Friday. Just let the receptionist know you're
here to pick up something I left for you. Feel free to have her check to see if I'm available
and I'd be happy to see you. | also included a CD with the scans for you as well. | scanned
each photo twice: once at the original size and the second time at either 2 times the size
(1920s photos) or 4 times the size (1940s photos); you'll see 2x or 4x in the filename to
indicate the enlargements.

In order for me to incorporate the photos into the Archives, kindly reply to this email to state
that you have given me, on behalf of Historic Charleston Foundation, permission to do so,
make them accessible to researchers, and add them to HCF’s online catalog. Additionally,
please indicate whether or not you will permit HCF to reproduce any of the photos should
the need arise, e.g., publication, social media, etc.

Again, thank you for the opportunity to scan the photographs.


mailto:pattychap717@yahoo.com
mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org

Best regards,

Karen

P.S. | hope the Folly Beach race is lots of fun!!
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